MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' N GTO N WES HOLBROOK

DIRECTOR
REVENUE

TO: Mayor Linda Gotton

Members, Urban County Cquncil
FROM: M&n ‘ djﬂm

Wesley Holb{ook, Director of Revenue

DATE: August 16, 2021

SUBJECT: Resolution to authorize the amended Water Usage and Shut-off Agreement with Kentucky-
American Water Company

Request
Authorization to: amend and restate the agteement with Kentucky-American Water Company (R 433-2012and R

102-2016) to provide water usage data for the calculation of sanitary sewer bills and provide water disconnection
services on delinquent Lexserv sewet accounts.

Why are you requesting?
LFUCG and Kentucky-American Water agreed to restate and replace an agreement previously entered into on
September 1, 2012 and was amended on March 3, 2016. The previous agreement contained information that was no
longer relevant to the Lexserv program ot was ambiguous and unclear in certain sections. The amendment reduces
the base cost of the contract from §280,000 annually to $252,000 annually. The number of base shutoffs to be
performed by Kentucky-American Water is reduced from 5,000 to 4,500.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:

The cost for future FY is:
Are the funds budgeted?

N/A

File Number: 0833-2021

Director/Commissioner: Wesley Holbrook
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